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FORD MOYNES

ON THE

'MAIN STREET |

Events of yester years came
to light on Main Street when
two former Town League Base-
ball players chatted about the
teams and players who cavort-
ed on the green There was
ro skinned diamond and the
bases were at times small bags
of sand. The pitcher’s mound
elevation was not noticeable
and the infield as smooth as a
billiard table and the outfield

was not bad, just a few small
mounds and perhaps one hole.
Fans were frenzied and the
games atiracted hundreds of
fans and rivalry was keeh. One
Town League in 1905 included
the following players: R. Pod-
ger, C. Walsh; Chick O’Leary
(Pitcher); W, J. TFerguson
(Catcher); J. Grey; S, M. Fer
gerson (Manager), W. Stod

dart; H. Brokenshire; Dr. J. A.|

White (Pres.); T. Burke; B. D.
Menzies; P. M. Moynes; L.
qun; W. E. Kelcher.

A fine enlarged picture of a

ball line which represented
the Y.M,C.A. in Lindsay is pos-

sessed by Grant Ferguson, Al-
bert Street South. The “Y”

was located at the southeagi
corner of Kent and Lindg
Streets. The team included.
C. Perkins (3rd base); M.
Moynes (Pitcher); Cy. Emmer
son (Pitcher); W. Stoddard
(Centre field);: W_J. Ferguson
(Catcher); B. Menzies (Capt.
SS.); F. W. Moynes (2nd Base
and Pitcher); P. M. Moynes
(1st Base); C. W. Walsh (left
field); Dr Shier (right field);
T. Stinson (Manager); J. E.
Adams (President) and T. P.
Reid (Secretary).




